

## **BONITA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT**

**Educational Services** 

District Advisory Committee/District English Language Action Committee (DAC/DELAC) Time: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 5:00pm

## Join Zoom Meeting:

https://zoom.us/j/92119173036?pwd=blpabUFCUW1NemxIQmdDajVkSFJXZz09

**In attendance:** Debbie Valderrama, P. Ren, Luis Cordon, Francelia Hernandez, Alejandra Galaviz, Ruby Vargas, Nancy Sifter, Chris Ann Horsley, Matt Wein, Aurora Veliz

Agenda Items	Action Requested/Responsible Person(s)	Time Limit
Opening Call to Order/Roll Welcome and Introductions	Chair: Debbie Valderrama Vice Chair: Francelia Hernandez Secretary: Aurora Veliz	1 min.
2. Changes/Additions to the Agenda	Moved by: Ruby Vargas Seconded by: Francelia Hernandez	2 min.
3. Approval of the Minutes	Moved by: Ruby Vargas Seconded by: Francelia Hernandez	10 min.
4. Committee Reports	None	1 min.
5. Unfinished Business	None	1 min.
6. New Business		20 min
1. ELPAC Testing (English Learners)	Nancy Sifter - State Testing for English Learners. Approximately 11% of students need to be tested at this point. Testing window has been extended through July 30th. Results may be delayed due to an extended testing window.	
2. <u>State Seal of Biliteracy</u>	Nancy Sifter - 17 high school seniors will be receiving this acknowledgement. Students w with a seal on their diploma and notation on their transcript.	
3. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)	Matt Wien - Overview of the District's new three-year plan. The plan will be presented to the Board and public at the June 16 Board Meeting. The document will be fully adapted at the June 30th Board Meeting. A link to the finalized plan will be sent to all DAC DELAC committee members.	

**4.** <u>Academic Supports: Low Income/Title 1, English Learners, Foster Youth</u>

Chris Ann Horsley - Review of the current plan, ; six specific goals to increase learning, address learning loss and student well-being/mental health issues. There are actions under each goal; explanations of the actions to be taken to achieve each goal. Some of the goals to be included are; Intervention Opportunities, Behavioral Health, Parent Education Programs and High Quality Curriculum for staff development. The attached link has all the detailed information.

5. Consolidated Application Spring Submission

Nancy Sifter - Overview of the CONAPP for Title, I, II, III, and IV funding. I- Low Income, II- Professional Improvement, III-English Learners and IV- Student Support and Academic Enrichment. The application opens on June 1 and will be due approximately six weeks later. Reviewed allocations and expenditures.

6. Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELO)

Matt Wien - Funds related to COVID-19. The district allocation is \$6.4 million. On June 1st the ELO plan will be presented to the Board of Education. The plan will explain how BUSD will use the funds it receives to implement a learning recovery program for at least the students included in one or more of the following groups: low-income students, English learners, foster youth, homeless students, students with disabilities, students at risk of abuse, neglect, or exploitation, disengaged students, and students who are below grade level. The development of the plan included input from district staff, parent advisory groups, a parent survey that yielded approximately 2000 responses. The funds will be expended on the following:

- 1. Increase Mental Health Supports
- 2. Increase Intervention
- 3. Robust Summer School 2021 and 2022. (This year there will be up to 3,000 students on campuses during various summer programs.)
- 4. Increase Paraeducators (additional aides will be hired to provide support for lost learning)
- 5. 15% set-aside for Remote Learning 2021-2022 School Year. Although the District is planning on returning to offer 100% in-person learning, remote-option



## **BONITA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT**

**Educational Services** 

	will be offered for those who request it.	
7. Parent input/Suggestions	Suggestion from Mrs. Galaviz: provide students more opportunities to be active when not in class. District response: physical activities were reduced due to various public health orders during the pandemic, but will resume in a robust manner in SY 2021-22.	10 min
8. Adjournment	The meeting was adjourned at 5:51pm	1 min.

**Future Meeting Dates:** 

Wednesday, July, 2021 (ConApp)